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MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:   The Honorable Shannon Erickson 
   The Honorable Todd Rutherford 
   The Honorable J. David Weeks 
 
FROM:  The Honorable Nathan Ballentine, Chairman 
 
DATE:   March 14, 2019 
 
RE:   Property Tax Legislative Subcommittee Meeting Notice 

 
The Property Tax Legislative Subcommittee will meet on Tuesday, March 19, 2019 in Room 521 of the 
Blatt Building at 10:00 a.m.  The following legislation will be considered: 
 

 H. 3457 - Imposition of Operating Millage and Limitations 
 H. 3205 - Catawba Tribe Fee Exemption 
 H. 3596 - Rollback Tax Limitations for Reclassified Property 

 
 
Other legislation may be added as necessary. Please mark your calendars and make plans to attend. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
cc: The Honorable James H. “Jay” Lucas (506 - Blatt Building)  Sergeant at Arms (Mitch Dorman 2nd Floor State House) 
 The Honorable Roger Kirby  (314 - Blatt Building)   Howard Still (Blatt Building Manager) 
 The Honorable William Wheeler, III (422 - Blatt Building)  Press Room (3rd Floor State House) 
 The Honorable Wallace Jordan, Jr. (327 - Blatt Building) 
 The Honorable Brandon Newton (404 - Blatt Building) 
 The Honorable Steven Long (304 - Blatt Building) 
 The Honorable Alan D. Clemmons (519 - Blatt Building) 
 The Honorable Jimmy Bales (503 - Blatt Building) 


